From: L ]

Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2003 12:26 PM

To: i

Cc: ,' Ll ' .

Subject: FW: COL Fortune (703) 697-3723

importance: High . )

Yesterday, WSNESUEEP ("our" Forensic Consultant) contacted AFIP who renewed their
commitment to respond to GTMO (as will selected SEFO MCRT members) in the event of a
detainee death, or as previously occurred, a incident where death was believed imminent.

- From:
Sent: Monday, August 25, 2003 2:59 PM

To:

]
Subject: RE: NN (703) 697-3723

No. I haven't heard anything. When you have an opportunity, contact AFIP to determine
whether they do or do not intend to respond to GTMO in the event of a detainee death.

Thanks for the reminder.

————— Original Message--—-—-

From: AN

Sent: Monda August 25, 2003 1:50 PM
To: -!-.!!!i-!!-i....i

Subject: RE: COL Fortune (703) 697-3723

WP :v other gueries on this confusion?

2003 3:39 PM

Sent: August 19,
To:
Cc: § B
Subject: RE:

Importance: High

(703) 697-3723

4 '

This was discussed at length. The foundation supporting our response "to" GTMO in the
event of a detainee death was the simultaneous response by AFIP, where the autopsy would
be performed. This was discussed with the CG staff in GTMO as well. 1In fact, the Sep02
MOU between the JTF and AFIP (which specifically references our involvement) discusses the
conduct of "mass casualty" autopsies on-location. —question now is puzzling, and
leads me to believe his staff may now be overworked. I've 'cc' ocur Forensic Consultant
for information. He was invclved "on the ground” during these discussions.

- DODDON 000279

ACLU-RDI 562 p.1 ( 720)
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————— Original Message--—---

From: UEEEEREEEP (mailto WP belvoir.army.mil]
Sent: Tuesday, Bugust 19, 2003 3:14° PM

To: 'WEEEEECNCIS.NAVY MIL'; ‘GNP ncis.navy.mil'
Cc: 'S cis.navy.mil’; 'CENEEEEENCIS.NAVY.MIL';
EEEERP ¢NCIS.NAVY.MIL'

Subject: Fw: CINNRNEEEENP (703) 697-3723

Did you guys already have this.worked out when they had the attempted
suicide that MPGT responded to?

This is sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

————— Original Message-—---~

From: SR SEENRNN:belvoir. army.mil>

To: WEEEEEGNCIS.NAVY.MIL' <WNSEEENCIS.NAVY.MIL>
cc: 'SP NCIS.NAVY.MIL' <VEENEEEPCNCIS.NAVY.MIL>
Sent: Tue Aug 19 15:13:03 2003

Subject: Fw: (NIINNNEIEP (703) 697-3723

WP - : heads up. FYI...MF

This is sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

————— Original Message--—-—-—
From: TSNP <SS b1 voir. army.mil>

To: 'R s . arny.nil ' SR u s . 2 rmy . mi 1> ;
' S e Lvoir.army.mil ' <N e L voir .army.mil>;
' SRR be L voir . army.mil ' <SP be 1 voir. army.mil>;
'SP Cbem] 02 . belvoir.army.mil' i

<SR Cbem] 02 .belvoir.army.mil>
CcC: NNEERF:Delvoir.army.mil’ mbelvoir.army.mil>
Sent: Tue Aug 19 15:12:38 2003

Subject: Re: W 703) 697-3723

You ‘may want to consider getting NCISHQ in the loop with GTMO being-a Navy:
base...they are who would respond and who JTF-GTMO would refer the matter

to.

This is sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

us.army.mil>

S el voir.army.mil>;
L )

To: MR
AN ¢ be 1 voir.army .mil>;
<V hem1 02 .belvoir. army.mil> ,

cC: YRy SRR e lvoir.army.mil>
Sent: Tue Aug 19 13:47:32 2003

Subject: Fw: YR (703) 697-3723

Pls contact the CDR and get the definition of the issue. Think we need to
talk to Army and DOD GC, as well as CID Command on this. Personally, I
suspect that remains should probably NOT be brought to the U.S. for legal
reasons. Let me know what you all come up with prior to reply. Also need to

know if this is a genereal guestion or a specific issue with a body now??

ERETIECTEI DODDON 000280
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Commander, )
DoD Criminal Investigatiuu Task Force

"Formidolosus Venators"”

From:
Sent: Tuesda August 19, 2003 1:35 PM

To: . .
(703) 697-3723 N £C>(.£)
Sir,

Cc:
Y c211cd to relay a message from -r Air Force

Subject:

Medical Examiner (AFIP), (301) 313-0000. He want's to know if a Detainee

dies in custody could the remains be brought back to Dover AFB to perform

the Autopsy or does the remains have to be processed back in Germany?
thought that this would be better answered by someone in the CID

chain of command.

IIII' USA

Criminal Investigation Task Force
Executive Administrative Assistant
(703) 805-2947

DODDON 000281

ACLU-RDI 562 p.3
(799)



From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Tuesday, August 19, 2003 3:39 PM

703) 697-3723

importance: High

This was discussed at length. The foundation supporting our response "to" GTMO in the
event of a detainee death was the simultaneous response by AFIP, where the autopsy would
be performed. This was discussed with the CG staff in GTMO as well. 1In fact, the Sep02
MOU between the JTF and AFIP (which specifically references our involvement) discusses the
conduct of "mass casualty™ autopsies on-location. SHRESEEEP question now is puzzling, and
leads me to believe his staff may now be overworked. I've 'cc' our Forensic Consultant
for information. He was involved "on the ground" during these discussions.

__

————— Original Message-----

From: WSS [nailto: NNNGEERCbelvoir.army.mil)
Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2003 3:14 PM

To: 'YNEEEEEPNCIS.NAVY.MIL'; 'CENEECncis.navy.mil’
Cc: '"RBE:ncis.navy.mil'; 'SEEEBEENCIS.NAVY.MIL';

e e NC TS NAVY . MIL"
Subject: Fw: SN (703) 697-3723

Did you guys already have this worked out when they had the attempted
suicide that MPGT responded to?

This is sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

-—---—-0Original Message—-----

From: WD SRR he ] voir.army.mil>

To: 'SEEEEPENCIS..NAVY.MIL' <¥SENNNEMEENCIS.NAVY.MIL>
cCc: "TEEEERNCIS.NAVY.MIL' <NNSBSEEENCIS.NAVY.MIL>
Sent: Tue Aug 19 15:13:03 2003

Subject: Fw: I (703) 697-3723

WP - 2 heads up. FYI...MF

This 1s sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

————— Original Message—--—-

From: —Mbelvou: army.mil>
To: us.army.mil’' <SRG 1S . army .mil>;

' N hel voir. army .mil! belvoir.army.mil>;
' SRR helvoir .army.mil’ elvoir.army.mil>;
" ¢ benl 02 . belvoir.army.mil®

<NEE: >l 02 . belvoir.army.mil>
cC: 'V Cbclvoir.army.mil' < EEEEGEEEEIebelvoir .army.mil>

Sent: Tue Aug 19 15:12:38 2003 DODDON 000282

Subject: Re: (703) 697-3723

ACLU-RDI 562 p.4 (122)



You may want to conside:r :tting NCISHQ in the loop with 10 being a Navy
base...they are who woulu respond and who JTF-GTMO would ..fer the matter

to.

This is sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

From: @us.army.mil>

To: @belvoir.army.mil>; “

belvoir.amy.mil>; VRN
- - beml02.belvoir.army.mil> i
CC:

P >c 0 ¢ - 3y i 1>
Sent: Tue Aug 19 13:47: 03
Subject: Fw: VEINNERp (703) 697-3723

Pls contact the CDR and get the definition of the issue. Think we need to
talk to Army and DOD GC, as well as CID Command on this. Personally, I
suspect that remains should probably NOT be brought to the U.S. for legal
reasons. Let me know what you all come up with prior to reply. Also need to
know if this is a genereal question or a specific issue with a body now??

EOD Crlmln!l Investigation Task Force

"Formidolosus Venators"”

From:
Sent: Tuesda Au 19, 2003 1:35 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject:

(703) 697-3723
Sir,

called to relay a message from (N SRENNP ~ir Force
Medical Examiner (AFIP), (301) 319-0000. He want's to know if a Detainee
dies in custody could the remains be brought back to Dover AFB to perform
the Autopsy or does the remains have to be processed back in Germany?
WP thought that this would be better answered by someone in the CID

chain of command.-

USA
Criminal Investigation Task Force
Executive Administrative Assistant
(703) 805-2947

DODDON 000283

ACLU-RDI 562 p.5
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

SRR @) belv oir.army . mil]

Tuesday, August 19, 2003 3:14 PM

Did you guys already have this worked out when they had the attempted
suicide that MPGT responded to?

This is sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

————— Original Message-----—

From: USaaaainyy” . belvoir.army.mil>
To: 'WEPeNCIS. NAVY.MIL' NCIS.NAVY.MIL>
cC: "UNNEEEEENCIS.NAVY.MIL' < NCIS.NAVY.MIL>

Sent: Tue Aug 19 15:13:03 2003

Subject: Fw: NN (703) 697-3723
- = heads up. FYI.... ,

!
This is sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld . 0

————— Original Message--—--—
From: _ S e voir . army.mil>

@belvoir.army.mil’ belvoir.army.mil>;
"belvoir.army.mil' S o L voir.army.mil>;
y beml02.belvoir.army.mil"
<‘M102.belvoir.army.mil>
cC: B belvoir.army.mil' JNMEPoelvoir.army.mil>
Sent: Tue Aug 19 15:12:38 2003
Subject: Re: Wil (703) 697-3723

You méy want to consider getting NCISHQ in the loop with GTMO being a Navy
base...they are who would respond and who JTF-GTMO would refer the matter

to.

This is sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

IR s . 2y i 1>

@belvoir.army.mil>; Schwarz, Shawn

belvoir.army.mil>;
@beml02.belvoir.army.mil>
belvoir.army.mil>

+

Sent: Tue Aug 19 13:47:32 2003
subject: Fw: [N (703) 697-3723

Pls contact the CDR and get the definition of the issue. Think we need to
talk to Army and DOD GC, as well as CID Command on this. Personally, I
suspect that remains should probably NOT be brought to the U.S. for legal
reasons. Let me know what you all come up with prior to replv. Also need to
know if this is a genereal questicn or a specific issue with a body now??

DODDON 000284
ACLU-RDI 20D.
CLU-RDI 562 p.6 (25)



m' 1 Investigation Task Force

"Formidolosus Venators"

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc: S
Subject:

(703) 697-3723 : ' w
Sir,

UEERERENERN ca1led to relay a message from CNNEEENESENENY Air Force

Medical Examiner (AFIP}, (301) 319-0000. He want's to know if a Detainee
dies in custody could the remains be brought back to Dover AFB to perform
the Autopsy or does the remains have to be processed back in Germany? Wi
G thought that this would be better answered by someone in the CID

chain of command.

!!III!USA
nal Investigation Task Force

Executive Administrative Assistant
(703) 805-2947

DODDON 000285

ACLU-RDI 562 p.7
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